Crazy 2641

Chapter 2641: The old driver and the field man

nn:

“""This ...”” Ran Tao looked outside Chenyang residence and asked,””it’s not difficult to catch the person
who is driving the drone, but will it work?”” ”

“""First, he doesn’t pass by Chenyang residence every day. Also, what’s the use of the drone if it doesn’t
record anything while it’s flying?”” ”

nn

“""\We still have to find one!”” Wu Xiumin said excitedly,””what if the drone recorded what we want to

see?”

“""Even if it’s a one in a thousand chance, we have to fight for it! ”

nn:

“”But ...”” Wu Xiumin also looked out of the window and said,””it has already flown far away. How can
you say that it is not difficult to catch the drone? ”

“’”There are single-story houses everywhere, where are we going to find them? We can’t just go door to
door to look for him, right?”” ”

“"”Sigh, you don’t have any actual combat experience, so of course you don’t know!”” Ran Tao smiled

nn;

confidently and said,””if we want to control the drone, we’ll have to get the experienced driver to do
it!”” ”

“Then, Ran Tao took out his mobile phone and started to operate it. ”

nn

“As he operated, he asked,””sis Wu, you were talking about the Shangri-La Hotel, right?”” Can you give

me a specific address?”” ”

“r"Well ...”” Wu Xiumin didn’t know what Ran Tao was going to do, so she immediately opened the map
on her mobile phone and told Ran Tao the specific location. ”

“""0Okay,”” Ran Tao said.””This kind of people like to show off on websites. It’s easy to find them!”” ”
“Then, Ran Tao pressed the dial button and called Zeng ke. ”

“"Zeng ke, are you still awake?”” Ran Tao said,””I’ll send you an address now, and you can help me
check which IP the video was sent from. It’s best to be fast. It’s possible that solving the red bathtub
case depends on this!”””

“After putting down the phone, Ran Tao opened a video on his mobile phone and showed it to Wu
Xiumin. At the same time, he introduced it to her,”””

“""Look, if | want to watch the complete video, | have to get a membership ... Look at the name, how
lustful is that? The air stewardess didn’t go home after work, she went to a super luxury hotel to enjoy
herself ...”””

“Wu Xiumin looked at the video and saw that it was all indecent videos that had been taken secretly.
She frowned and asked Ran Tao,”” ”



“””Didn’t you say that we have to become a member? How come you can see it directly?”” ”

“"Um ... Cough ...”” Ran Tao was embarrassed and blushed. He pretended to cough and explained,””it’s
just my job. If | want to catch the enemy, | have to get into the enemy’s base, hehe ...”””

Ran Tao’s explanation made Wu Xiumin roll her eyes.
“He was once an IT expert, so he quickly sent an address to Ran Tao, along with a sentence: ”
“"”Brother Tao, you're really wild. | didn’t even know there was such a website!”” ”

It was followed by a fist salute emoji ...
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“’”"Done!”” Ran Tao ignored Zeng ke’s praise and said to Wu Xiumin,””unit 301, Jinyang apartment,
Xiumei Street. It’s a building, not a bungalow. Have you heard of it? Hurry up and check!”” ”

“””No need!”” Wu Xiumin said,””the alley we just came from is Xiumei Street. There is only an old
building built in the 1950s. The third floor is the top floor, but | just noticed that there is a shed on the
top floor, and some people are planting flowers ...”” ”

“””0Oh ...”” Ran Tao snapped his fingers.””You can see clearly from the top. You can control the drone on
the roof!”” ”

“’"Then ... What are we waiting for?”” Wu Xiumin asked anxiously,””have you sent any
reinforcements?”” ”

nn

“Ran Tao patted his chest and said,””we’ve been working together for so many years. Haven’t you heard
of my nickname?”” I'm the field-work type!”” ”

“" Ah?"” Wu Xiumin frowned.”” A field worker? isn’t that an insult?”” So it’s just flashy but useless?”” ”

“””You really know how to pour cold water on me,”” Ran Tao explained.””The field work type means
that I’'m not only brave and powerful, but | also look cool and have beautiful movements. | catch
criminals like I'm in a movie!”””

“’"Hehehehe ... Big sis Wu, don’t underestimate me. | can’t beat boss when it comes to dealing with
those evil people, but I’'m more than enough to deal with these small fries. ”

“"”et’s go!”” Ran Tao pointed at the door and said,””I'll show you what | can do today. Don’t fall in love
with me after | catch this Peeping Tom!”””

nn

“Wu Xiumin narrowed her eyes and muttered,””you’re becoming more and more like a team leader

when you're being shameless!”” ”

“Fifteen minutes later, Ran Tao and Wu Xiumin arrived at the old building on Xiumei Street. In order not
to attract any attention, they walked silently. ”

He looked up and saw that the lights in Room 301 were indeed on. He could even hear some faint
sounds.

“Then, the two of them entered the corridor and came to the door of Room 301. "



Ran Tao took out his pistol and reached out to knock on the door.

“”"Hey,”” Wu Xiumin suddenly stopped him and whispered,””| think we should wait for the
reinforcement.”” Something doesn’t feel right!”” ”

“’” Again, women are womanly!”” Ran Tao complained,””don’t worry, you don’t need to go in to catch
them. You just need to guard the door and leave the rest to me!”””

“After that, he reached out to knock on the door again. ”

“’"Hey,”” Wu Xiumin called out to her for the second time.””What if there’s more than one person in
the room?”””
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“”” Ahem, don’t worry!”” Ran Tao said,””those who do this kind of thing are all otakus with psychological
problems. They rarely have accomplices!”” ”

“"”Besides, Who am I?”” Ran Tao gestured to his pistol.””Even if there were eight to ten of them, |
would still be able to deal with them!”””

“””0h ... Okay ...”” Wu Xiumin had to agree.”
llllllDonlt Worry!llll ”n

nn

“Ran Tao said,””don’t worry.”” Then, he reached out and was about to knock on the door. ”
“In the end, before his fingers could touch the door, there was a sudden clamor in the room!”
Pa ...

“””Nonsense, hahahaha ...”” ”
F * ck!

“Ran Tao was so scared that he pulled back his hand and quickly leaned against the anti-theft door to
listen. He heard all kinds of people talking in the room, and it was unusually lively. ”

“These people were obviously playing mahjong or drinking at the same time, because there was the
sound of glasses clinking ... ”

“Ran Tao gritted his teeth and took a deep breath. After that, he gathered his Qi in his dantian and said
to Wu Xiumin,””what are you waiting for?”” Quickly call for reinforcements?”” ”

I’'m down!
Wu Xiumin almost fell down the stairs.

“Another 15 minutes later, a large number of police officers arrived at the scene and easily subdued all
the suspicious people in the house. ”

“To Ran Tao and Wu Xiumin’s surprise, there were four old men, two old men, and two old ladies
playing mahjong. The sound of glasses clinking was not from drinking wine, but from drinking tea! ”



nnn

“After seeing this awkward scene, Ran Tao shamelessly explained to Wu Xiumin,

“” Just now, | realized that this place is accessible in all directions. | was worried that they would escape
if I rushed in alone, so | could only ask for help ... ”

“”\We can’t delay the important matter of solving the case, don’t you think so?”” ”

“Wu Xiumin didn’t have the time to pay attention to Ran Tao, so she quickly asked the criminal Police in
charge of the arrest,””””How is it? Is it him?"”” ”

nmn;

“""Report!”” The criminal Police officer quickly answered,””it’s him, the grandson of the landlord. He’s
now in control of his drone and computer ...”” ”

IIIIIIMm . Very good!"” ”n

“While they were talking, the police officer led Wu Xiumin to the roof of Room 301. There was a small
house on the roof.”

“After entering the cabin, Wu Xiumin saw that the person controlling the drone was a boy with traces of
youth on his face.”

Chapter 2642: spear God

“Although it had been a long time, Zhao Yu knew what the appearance of this target meant!”
It was the emergency alarm. Someone was aiming at him with a sniper rifle from a distance ...

“The light spot on the target was approaching the center of the target. Zhao Yu knew that when the light
spot was aimed at the bullseye, the enemy would shoot!”

“Therefore, he quickly put on an invisible bullet-proof suit to protect himself.”

“Then, the moment the light spot aimed at the bullseye, he suddenly moved, lowered his head, and
darted out from behind the wooden box.”

Du!
A syringe was inserted into the wooden box!
Oh...

“Zhao Yu suddenly understood that the enemy did not want to kill him, but rather, he wanted to knock
him out!”

This ...

“A long time ago, Zhao Yu had already made preparations for today. He planned that one day, when he
confronted the enemy directly, he would beat them at their own game. First, the enemy would catch
him, and then he would follow the clues to find out who the mysterious successor was.”



But ...
“But now, it didn’t seem appropriate.”

This was because he was not fighting alone. Lee Bencheng and the black-clothed man were fighting
fiercely. What if the enemy was after Lee Bencheng’s life?

“He could not let old man Li’s sacrifice be in vain, could he?”
“Then, Zhao Yu had to give up on plan A and switch to Plan B.”

“Of course, Plan B did not have much technical content. The purpose was to beat the enemy up, capture
them alive, and then extort a confession from them ...”

But ...

“Zhao Yu was still planning, but the mouse in his brain appeared again. Obviously, the enemy had
missed the first shot and was aiming again.”

Alright!

“Zhao Yu quickly walked past a pile of debris and hid behind a small car. This way, the sniper could not
do anything to him!”

“At that moment, Zhao Yu had already found the sniper’s position. He was on the roof of an old building
that was facing the door of the back of the Music Hall.”

“From there, they could see the entire backyard of the concert hall clearly.”
“Through the car’s window, Zhao Yu looked up at the roof and saw a person lying on the roof.”

“At that moment, the man saw Zhao Yu hiding behind the car, so he turned his gun and aimed at Lee
Bencheng, who was fighting!”

F* ck!

“Zhao Yu’s eyes widened. He wanted to get an invisible bullet proof suit for Lee Bencheng, but he was
too far away from him. Moreover, he wasn’t sure if the bullet-proof suit would be able to withstand a
syringe.”

“At this time, li Bencheng was still fighting with the Man in Black on the ground. Their movements were
sharp and fierce, and looked messy, but in fact, they were full of killing intent and each move was
deadly!”

No!
“Zhao Yu was in a hurry, and could only shout at li Bencheng,””””0ld Li, sniper, run!”””

“With Zhao Yu’s shout, Lee Bencheng suddenly realized the danger, and quickly curled up to break free
from the Man in Black’s restraints, then rolled on the spot!”

“In the end, just as he rolled away, the sniper also fired a shot. The syringe was shot accurately into the
chest of the Man in Black.”



Pfft ...

The Man in Black didn’t even have time to curse. He directly frothed at the mouth and fainted ...
F * ck!

Zhao Yu’s eyes widened. He didn’t expect the medicine to take effect so quickly.

“Although Lee Bencheng had dodged the bullet, he knew that he was still in danger. He had to run
towards the car parked in the backyard.”

“At the same time, from the back door of the concert hall, several Men in Black rushed out. These Men
in Black were all holding guns, and the moment they appeared, they shot at Lee Bencheng.”

Lee Bencheng jumped up and down and hid behind the car.
“In this way, it was equivalent to them being attacked from both sides and having no way to retreat.”
“However, Zhao Yu did not come empty-handed.”

“At this time, he no longer had any taboos. He quickly used a precious universal scope, then raised his
hand and fired at the Men in Black!”

“Zhao Yu, who had cheated, was not to be underestimated. After two shots, the two men in Black fell to
the ground!”

“The other Men in Black then realized how powerful Zhao Yu was, so they quickly turned their guns and
shot at Zhao Yu.”

“However, Zhao Yu had a bullet proof suit on, so he had nothing to worry about. After shooting at each
other, he shot two more Men in Black with precision.”

“Then, only one man in Black was left. Seeing Zhao Yu’s ferocity, he quickly hid.”

“Just as Zhao Yu fired, the invisible target appeared in his mind again. Obviously, the sniper was aiming
at him again.”

Zhao Yu smiled and used his 2500 accumulated points to increase the agility of the universal scope by
two levels. He then turned around and fired two shots at the sniper!

“The distance between Zhao Yu and the sniper was over 200 meters, so it was difficult for a pistol to
shoot that far, let alone control the accuracy.”

“However, a miracle was inevitable. After two shots, the sniper on the roof tilted his body. He was shot
in the shoulder, and the sniper rifle fell from the sky ...”

“Then, Zhao Yu turned around and aimed at the last enemy, who was hiding behind the car. Zhao Yu
aimed at the car’s window.”

Pfft ...
“The bullet shot out, pierced through the glass, and flew past the enemy’s scalp.”

Ah ...



“The enemy was so scared that he fell to the ground, and Zhao Yu also fell to the ground at the same
time. The last bullet was fired, and the enemy was immediately shot!”

“However, in order to keep him alive, Zhao Yu didn’t kill him in one shot, but shot him in the shoulder.”
“Just like that, Zhao Yu took care of all the enemies at the scene in one go!”
“The pistol that Lee Bencheng gave him had eight bullets, and they were all used up.”

“After li Bencheng saw Zhao Yu’s amazing performance, he was dumbfounded. He had seen many
amazing people, but including himself, he had never seen such a heaven-defying person!”

Sharpshooter was no longer the right word to describe her ...

“In the past, Lee Bencheng knew that Zhao Yu was a capable person, but he never thought that Zhao
Yu’s abilities would be so outrageous.”

nn

“’”Hey, what are you still standing there for?”” Zhao Yu shouted at li Bencheng,
and ask him! The police will be here soon!”””

quickly catch him alive

Oh ...

Only then did Lee Bencheng react. He rushed to the enemy who was shot in the shoulder and kicked his
pistol away ...

“However, as if it had come true, Lee Bencheng did not have time to take any further action.”
A car suddenly slammed through the backyard gate and rushed toward them.
“There was an obvious police sign on the car, so it was obviously the local police.”

“E* ck! Quickly run, quickly run, old Li!”” Zhao Yu saw that the situation was not good, so he bent
down to pick up the enemy’s pistol, while waving at Lee Bencheng, signaling him to quickly hide in the
concert hall.”

“However, just as he reached out to open the back door of the concert hall, a large net suddenly sprayed
out from the inside!”

“The net spread out very quickly. Zhao Yu didn’t have time to react, and was caught in the middle of the
net!”

“The net seemed to be made of metal. After Zhao Yu was caught, it crackled, and there was even
electricity!”

“Pala, pala..”

“Zhao Yu struggled, even though he had an invisible lightning rod that would automatically activate, so
he wouldn’t faint from the electric current.”

“However, this metal net was extremely strong, and he was unable to break free ...”

Chapter 2643: my goal



“At 6 am in the morning, it started to drizzle again. ”

“In the special interrogation room of the Yunzhou guard station, with a metallic sound, the suspect
Zhang Shixiong was brought to the interrogation chair for interrogation. ”

“This time, because they had obtained important evidence, Miao Ying and Wu Xiumin personally took
charge of the interrogation. ”

“The routine opening speech seemed simple, but it was actually to pave the way for the important
interrogation that was about to begin. ”

“""Zhang Shixiong, I'll ask you again,”” Miao Ying said.””On the night of the 14th of this month, did you
see Zhang Qile?"”””

“””No, | didn “t!”” Zhang Shixiong answered without thinking,””| told you that | don’t know that woman.
Why didn’t you believe me?”” ”

unn

So, on the night of the 15th, you’re sure you didn’t go to Chenyang residence?”” Miao Ying asked
again.”

“"”Yeah, you’ve already asked so many times!”” “”Why would | go to the Chenyang residence?”” Zhang
Shixiong said, slightly angry. ”

nn

“””Then ... Zhang Shixiong, let me ask you,”” Miao Ying asked again,””have you heard of the three

words, Luofu Dao?”” ”

“’”No, I've answered that question. I’'m not lying. | don’t know anything about my aunt!”” Zhang

Shixiong said,””if | had known that there were dead people buried in the wine cellar, | ... | wouldn’t have
dared to live there!”

“"Am | crazy?”

“""Officer, you’ve locked me up for so long. Do you know how much this has affected me and my
family? ”

“’"| can’t get out,”” Zhang Shixiong said excitedly.””What will my colleagues think of me? Even if they
can prove my innocence, they will still treat me as a murderer!”

“’" And my parents. It’s obvious that my aunt was the one who did the corpse, not my parents!”

nnn

“’"This is great, how can our family face others in the future? How can | stay in Yunzhou ...

nn

“”"Hmph, Zhang Shixiong, you really care about a lot of things,”” Miao Ying said coldly.””I think you're
thinking too much! You should worry about yourself first. If you’re not related to the case, why did we
detain you for so long? ”

“’"You also said that you don’t know Zhang Qile and that you’ve never been to Chenyang residence,
right?”” Miao Ying said seriously,””are you sure that there are so many cars parked in the alley, but none
of them can record you? ”



“’”Zhang Shixiong, there’s an old saying that if you don’t want others to know, don’t do it. Don’t try to

nn

hide what you’ve done!”” Miao Ying motioned for Wu Xiumin to turn on the laptop, then said,””you may
have done a detailed investigation and thought that your plan was flawless, but ...”” ”

“’"Heaven'’s justice is long and loose. You can control the ground but not the sky. You’d better watch
this video ...”” ”

“While Miao Ying was talking, Wu Xiumin had already placed the laptop in front of Zhang Shixiong and
opened a video on the screen. ”

nn

“’"This is a clear video taken by a drone,”” Miao Ying said.””The time is very clear, so take a good look at

it yourself! ”

“’"You know what? The drone was used by your neighbor to take indecent videos of the Shangri-La
Hotel. As it was night work, the infrared camera of the drone was always on!”

“””Even if there’s no light in the dark, it can still detect us!”””
IIIIIIAh . Ah ...IIII ”

“The moment Zhang Shixiong saw the video, he shivered as if he had been struck by lightning. His eyes
turned red and he was so shocked that his soul almost flew out of his body! ”

The video happened to capture an important scene.

“At that time, the back door of Chenyang residence had already been opened. Zhang Shixiong carried a
woman in a Princess carry and stepped into the backyard of Chenyang residence ... ”

Ka!l
The video stopped.
“The drone had only flashed by, and the video had only lasted for a dozen seconds. ”

“However, the content of these ten seconds had overturned all of Zhang Shixiong’s previous statements.

”

“""Zhang Shixiong, take a closer look,”” Miao Ying reminded him.””The threshold at the back door of
Chenyang residence is a little high. When you carried Zhang Qile in, you tripped over the threshold and
clearly tilted!”

wunn R

So, you don’t have to doubt the authenticity of this video, right

“At this moment, Zhang Shixiong was already speechless. His body was trembling, his lips were white,
and his eyes were gradually filled with despair. ”

“However, he seemed to want to struggle a little more and said,””””This ... What does this prove? | ... I'm
Just “.IIII ”

Bang!

“Miao Ying slammed the table in time, causing Zhang Shixiong to shiver in fear! ”



nn:

“’”Zhang Shixiong, what are you still trying to quibble about?”” Miao Ying asked,””just this video alone
is enough to overthrow all of your statements! ”

“””Not only do you know Zhang Qile, you even kidnapped her! ”
“7”Not only did you kidnap her, but you also dragged her into Chenyang residence! ”

“""This video can not only prove this, but it can also prove that you are Zhang Qile’s murderer. You are
the red bathtub killer! ”

“’"\What else do you have to say?”””

ann I

|...”” Zhang Shixiong tried to quibble, but he had already realized that he had lost his power. He
immediately collapsed in the interrogation chair. ”

“""Zhang Shixiong,”” Wu Xiumin added,””look at the video. You were carrying a backpack, and you know

R4

what was in it

“""The evidence is irrefutable. You have no more excuses!”” ”

IIHHI .

I...”” Zhang Shixiong’s eyes were filled with despair. However, he still sat there numbly and did
not confess. ”

“Next, Miao Ying and Wu Xiumin launched a strong psychological attack and launched a bombardment
on Zhang Shixiong. ”

“It wasn’t until two hours later that Zhang Shixiong’s psychological defense completely collapsed. He
cried out and said aggrievedly,”” ”

“*”| was forced, | was forced ... Wuwuwu ... That woman insulted me. She deserved to die, she deserved

nnn

to die ... Wuwuwu ...
“Seeing that Zhang Shixiong finally gave in, Miao Ying and Wu Xiumin both breathed a sigh of relief. ”

“Wu Xiumin immediately advised,””Zhang Shixiong, calm down first. No matter what the result is, you’d
better tell us what happened!”” Zhang Qile, how did | offend you?"”” ”
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“"\Wuwu ..."” Zhang Shixiong cried aggrievedly. He wiped his snot and tears and said,””not only Zhang

Qile, but also my girlfriend ... They ... They are all the same ... Wuwu ...”””

“’"Oh?"”” Miao Ying’'s eyes widened, and she suddenly realized something. She quickly stood up and
asked,””Zhang Shixiong, you’re saying that the person you were going to kill wasn’t Zhang Qile, right? ”

“’"The person you want to kill is your ex-girlfriend!?”” ”
“’" Ah?"”” \Wu Xiumin was also very surprised to hear this. ”

“However, Zhang Shixiong quickly nodded and admitted,””””Right, | didn’t want to kill Zhang Qile at
first. | haven’t contacted her in a long time. If we hadn’t met that night, it wouldn’t have ... It wouldn’t
have been like this ... Sob ...”” ”

“Seeing that Zhang Shixiong was crying, Wu Xiumin had to give him some tissue and comfort him, which
calmed him down a lot.”
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“"Yes ...”"” Zhang Shixiong said after he recovered,””my girlfriend despised the poor and loved the rich.
She abandoned me, no, betrayed me, regardless of the feelings she had for me for so many years!”

“””| held a grudge against her, so | wanted to use the red bathtub to kill her and make her pay for her
despicable actions!”

unn nnn

So, | prepared for more than a month, but in the end, | ... | killed someone else ...

Chapter 2644: looking down on others

*Squeak ... *
“Electric currents flashed in the metal net, and Zhao Yu rolled back and forth, struggling hard.”
“However, as the metal net tightened, he could barely move.”

“At that moment, a thought flashed through Zhao Yu’s mind, which was to continue with his original
plan and simply pretend to be unconscious.”

“When the enemy caught him, he could rely on his powerful props to counterattack. That way, he could
also know the identity of the successor!”

“However, in the flash of the electric current, he still saw that the police car that had rushed over earlier
was already rushing in the direction of Lee Bencheng.”

“The door of the police car opened, and many people in black with rifles appeared.”
Damn it!

“Zhao Yu was anxious. He was worried that these people were after Lee Bencheng's life. If they killed
Lee Bencheng, he would definitely feel bad.”

“He had no choice. Since he couldn’t pretend to faint, he might as well use force!”

“Hence, Zhao Yu quickly used all his traditional devices. First, he used a power jamming device to block
the current, so that the metal net would no longer tighten.”

“At the same time, he used an energy booster to double his strength.”

“Then, he tried to break free from the metal net with brute force. Unfortunately, the metal net was
made of some special material and had a certain degree of toughness. Zhao Yu struggled a few times,
but found that he could not exert his strength!”

“He had no choice but to try other props. As he continued to struggle, he reached out and pulled out the
dagger from the bottom of his trousers.”

Giggle ...

“He stabbed the metal net a few times with the dagger, but found that the metal net was very hard, and
the dagger could not cut through it at all!”



“However, this was not a problem for Zhao Yu. Zhao Yu had a device called the invisible blade cutter,
which could increase the sharpness of the additional tool after use!”
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“So, he quickly used the prop on the dagger

“After using it, the dagger could cut through metal like it was mud. Zhao Yu didn’t use too much
strength, but he was able to cut a hole in the metal grid and get out.”

“Zhao Yu’s speed wasn’t slow, and it only took him less than a minute.”

“However, when he used the heaven-defying item to get out of the electric net, he found that the large
number of enemies that had appeared before had all disappeared!”

“Not only the Man in Black who trapped Zhao Yu with the power grid, but the police car and the
enemies in the police car, even the mid-laner from before, were all gone!”

No way?

“Zhao Yu was shocked. He could still see the mess and blood on the ground, but there was no one there.
He didn’t even notice when the police car had left!”

Wasn’t this ... A little too exaggerated?
“Aiyo, F * ck!”
Zhao Yu then remembered the important thing. Where’s old Li?

“’"Li...Li Bencheng...Hey ...”” Zhao Yu looked at the place where li Bencheng had checked the enemy, but
there was no one there.”

“The entire concert hall in the backyard was dead silent, as if nothing had happened.”
No way?

Zhao Yu was depressed. He quickly went to the back of the car and found that Lee Bencheng had indeed
disappeared.

'II

“Obviously, li Bencheng must have been captured by the enemy

“The next second, Zhao Yu turned his gaze to the roof of the opposite building. The sniper had
disappeared, and even the sniper rifle that had fallen on the ground had disappeared.”

What the hell?

“Zhao Yu was a little confused, wondering if he had been stunned by the electricity just now. In just one
minute, how could the enemy come and go without a trace?”

“Li Bencheng too, you are the king of special agents, how could you be captured so easily?”
And ...
“Since they’re going to be captured anyway, why not capture me?”

‘Am | ... Not important at all?



Wasn’t this too careless?
“Without a doubt, Zhao Yu thought that the enemies just now should have been sent by the successor.”

“Although he had defeated a wave of them with the help of the omnipotent scope, Zhao Yu could see
that these Men in Black were quite powerful. They were definitely more professional than the group of
people from the Sato family!”

This metal grid was indeed quite high-tech ...
Buzz ... Buzz ...

“At this moment, police sirens could be heard from outside the courtyard. This time, it was probably a
real police car.”

“After all, there had just been a gunfight here. It would be strange if the police cars didn’t come.”

“Zhao Yu knew that he had to leave as soon as possible. If he was caught by the local police, it would be
hard to explain.”

“Therefore, he quickly went to the back door of the concert hall and entered.”
“At this moment, the Music Hall was in a mess.”

“Zhao Yu didn’t know what had happened here earlier, but it was possible that Lee Bencheng and the
Men in Black had also fired their guns here. He could see that a lot of people were quickly retreating
towards the main entrance of the Music Hall!”

“However, this was good. Zhao Yu ran a few steps and quickly blended into the crowd.”
“Then, he followed the crowd to the main entrance of the concert hall and left the building.”

“Of course, Zhao Yu didn’t leave with the rest of the team, but instead, he quickened his pace and
returned to the restaurant.”

He was even more eager to meet the old man named Victor and ask him about the Dragon Core.
The Dragon Core was his only clue.

It was possible that the Men in Black didn’t arrest him just now because they wanted him to find the
whereabouts of the Dragon Core and put an end to the left-ear case!

Zhao Yu pushed open the door of the dining room and went directly to Victor’s table.
“However, there was no one at the table. Victor had already left!”

“At this moment, several police cars arrived and stopped at the entrance of the concert hall. The
customers in the restaurant immediately noticed them and all looked outside.”

Eh?

“Zhao Yu found that Victor’s newspaper was still on the table, so he reached out to pick it up.”



“In the end, he suddenly realized that someone had actually written a line of words in the newspaper
with a fountain pen. Furthermore, it was a line of Chinese characters!”

Eh?
“Zhao Yu was surprised, and an uneasy thought flashed through his mind.”
“The newspaper read,”””

“””Meeting you in person is better than hearing about you. | look forward to meeting you next time

nnn

This ...
“In an instant, Zhao Yu felt a chill run down his spine!”
Could it be ...

“At this moment, a voice came from the kitchen.””””Help ... Help ... Is there anyone? Is there anyone
there?”””

“Zhao Yu looked towards the source of the sound and was shocked to see a cook in a white coat lying on
the ground. He was tied up with a rope, and his mouth was taped ...”

“Seeing this, Zhao Yu quickly ran to the kitchen. He was shocked to see that there were three or four
people lying on the floor of the kitchen. Some of them were chefs, and some were waiters!”

Holy shit!

Zhao Yu clenched his fists and gritted his teeth. He really didn’t expect that he would be deceived!
“Victor was a fake, the waiter was also a fake, just now ... It was all an act ...”

Damn it!

“Zhao Yu tried to recall the conversation he had with Victor. At that time, he had turned on the invisible
detector in his mind, but he didn’t find anything unusual.”

It seemed that these enemies did not have any weapons. They ...
Victor ... Victor ...

“Zhao Yu suppressed his excitement and thought quickly. He gradually realized that the old man under
the alias Victor might be the successor of Qiangian, whom he had been wanting to know!”

Another ... Another old man?

Or did she put on makeup?

I've really never seen this person before?

“Also, what was the meaning of the message he left for her?”

Looking forward to the next meeting with the crazy detective?



How would they meet?

Where should we meet?

“Zhao Yu finally thought of an important question, which was the left ear case!”
It seemed that the other party wanted him to catch the Dragon Core!

Only by grabbing the Dragon Core would they have a chance to meet again?

Chapter 2645: culprit

“""She betrayed me, and | only found out later ...”” In the interrogation room, Zhang Shixiong had
changed into a different person. He covered his face and said painfully,””she cheated on me. Before we
even ended our relationship, she had already had an affair with that man and even had his child ... ”

“’”If ... If she abandoned me, then | have no complaints. But | can’t accept such an action!”

“”\What | couldn’t accept was her attitude. She didn’t feel guilty at all. In her eyes, | should’ve been
cheated on and should’ve been a Lackey. She was having fun with other men outside, and when she
came back, | had to take care of her in all ways. ”

“’"My parents even went to her house to beg her, only to be ridiculed by her in return. It was this that
made me decide to make this gold-digger pay the price. | want ... | want to end her life in the most
dignified way ... ”

“""S0,”” Zhang Shixiong said,””l began to study how to kill her in the morning sun residence and let her
die the same way as in the red bathtub case!”

“""Forty years ago, the house of the morning sun was one of the places where the red bathtub case
happened. It was also very close to where | lived ... ”
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So, | began to study the information about Chenyang residence. | knew how the security guards
patrolled, the locations of the cameras, the door locks, and soon ... ”

“’"My key is an inverted copy from the management office. | made three copies of the key. One is for
the back door of Chenyang residence, one is for the front door, and the last one is for the surveillance
room.”

“"| know that once | kill my ex-girlfriend, the police will quickly find out that I’'m the one who killed her.
So, | have to do it flawlessly. ”

“""| even designed a remote online control to make the police think that | had an alibi, but the more |
wanted to do it perfectly, the more | found loopholes. ”

“’"The police’s technology is too powerful. If | use a remote control on the internet, the police will
definitely be able to find out. That would be unnecessary ... ”



“””So ... Actually ... My plan wasn’t a hundred percent perfect. It was also because of this that | didn’t
make a move. | started hesitating, not knowing where would be the most suitable place to kidnap my
ex-girlfriend ... ”

“" After that, | started to feel lost and even wanted to retreat. As time passed, | felt that my hostility
had disappeared a lot. | was no longer like before, when my mind was filled with the desire for revenge!

”
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So, if the situation had continued as it was then, | think | would have given up in the end, right? ”
“""But things didn’t go as | wished,”” Zhang Shixiong said helplessly.””l actually met her that night!”” ”
“’”Now that | think about it, | still regret it. Why did | stop the car? Sigh ...”””

“After a sigh, Zhang Shixiong fell into a short silence. ”

“Miao Ying, who was familiar with the pace of the interrogation, did not rush him, but asked Wu Xiumin
to pour him a glass of warm water. ”
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On the night of the 14th, we transferred the patient to another hospital. The two nurses who were
with me got off the bus earlier because they were closer to home. ”

“””| drove the ambulance back to the hospital alone. When | passed Changxi road, | saw a woman in
gorgeous clothes standing on the road waiting for the car ... ”

“’”| recognized her at a glance. She ... Is Zhang Qile!”” At this point, Zhang Shixiong’s eyes dimmed. He
paused for a moment before he continued,””when | recognized her, | stepped on the brakes

III

“’"The window was open, so when the car stopped, | immediately attracted her attention. She
recognized me, so she got in the car!”

“””Even though | was driving an ambulance, she didn’t seem out of place at all. The moment she got in,
she sat in the front passenger seat ...”””

“””You guys ...”” Miao Ying finally broke the silence and asked,””how did you guys know each other
before? Can you explain it now? Are you a neighbor?”” ”

“""Right!”” Zhang Shixiong said,””the neighbor opposite. One day seven years ago, her female
companion who lived with her drove her out. She happened to bump into me at home, so she went to
my house and then ...”
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“””Then ...”” Zhang Shixiong said helplessly,””we had sex ... ”

“’" At that time, | was also in love for the first time, and | was fascinated by her,”” Zhang Shixiong
said.””In the following days, she often came to my house at night, and we had sex crazily. We had an
unforgettable and free time ... ”

“’"However, good things don’t last long. | later found out that she had a boyfriend! ”

“"" At first, | couldn’t accept it, but | still wanted to be with her, so | played cards with her. However,
Zhang Qile told me that we were just friends, or maybe we weren’t even friends, just partners in that
kind of relationship ... ”



“””She also said that she wouldn’t change anything for me. She just did as she pleased and enjoyed her
life. She said a lot of avant-garde but trashy things ... ”

“””| couldn’t take it, so | followed her and argued with her. Her boyfriend saw me then, right? ”

“”” And the result of my actions was that | lost her completely. She never picked up my calls again, and
she moved. | lost all contact with her from then on ... Until she got into the ambulance | drove!”” ”

“’’Then ...”” Miao Ying asked,””what happened in the ambulance?”” ”

“’"It's melodramatic, realistic, and ... | can’t explain it!”” Zhang Shixiong said,””in the beginning, we had
a good conversation. It was only then that | found out that she had become a famous artist ... ”

“""| asked her where she was staying and | sent her back. She gave me an address, but it wasn’t on the

”

way.

“”| told you, you might as well go back to the hospital with me! I'll drive my own car to send her back ...

”

“’”In the end, she rejected me and said that she could just get off anywhere she could get a taxi! ”

“"" Although she said it in a tactful way, | could tell that she despised me. She despised me for driving an
ambulance ...”

“""She was wearing high-end perfume and branded jewelry, but her heart was dirty and despicable! ”
“""| can feel her dislike for me. It’s this dislike that made me lose my mind and unable to stay calm ... ”

“”"This shameless woman once abandoned me too. She was so heartless and so relaxed that | often felt
inferior in front of women for the next 7 years!”

“”| finally understand. It's her who left me with a shadow and a mark! My misfortune today, my
girlfriend’s betrayal, it’s all because of her! ”

“"”She’s the one who ruined my normal life! So ... So ...”” ”
“As he said this, Zhang Shixiong’s eyes revealed a fierce coldness, like a ferocious beast! ”

“""So, you changed your mind,”” Miao Ying was worried that he would lose control of his emotions, so
she reminded him,””you want to kill Zhang Qile, right

LR

“""Right!”” Zhang Shixiong nodded.””Not only do | want to kill Zhang Qile, but my ex-girlfriend must also
die!”” Since Zhang Qile is already in my car, | won't let her go!”

“’"The reason | hesitated before was that | was worried that the police would quickly find out about my
relationship with my ex-girlfriend. ”

nnn

“””But ... Zhang Qile is completely different ...

Chapter 2646: game continues



In a hotel room in London

“’"I'm already at a loss for words, | really don’t know how to scold you!”” “”I think someone else should
be scolding you!”” Ding Lan, who was tall and handsome, said to Zhao Yu in a long beige dress. ”

“After she finished speaking, she turned on her laptop, and a video call appeared on the computer. ”

“""Zhao Yu! You're really capable, kid. Do you think you’re a lone hero?”” In the video, Miao kun’s head
almost filled the screen. His mouth opened and closed as he cursed, as if he wanted to eat Zhao Yu
through the screen!”

“””You’re unorganized, undisciplined, and act on your own. You don’t listen to orders. Even |, as your
father-in-law, can’t protect you, understand? ”

“””| really don’t understand. What are you thinking? do you think you’re invisible and can kill all your
enemies by yourself?”” ”

“"”Lee Bencheng is still alive. | saved him!”” Zhao Yu said lightly, then picked up a red apple from the
coffee table and started munching on it. ”

nn:

.”” Miao kun was speechless for a few seconds before he asked,””is li Bencheng really still alive?””

?IIII ”

unn

Where was he? Where is he now

“’"No, they were taken away by the inheritors!”” Zhao Yu said,””| think ... I've already met the
successor!”””
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“’"Successor, successor again, what the ...”” Miao kun shook his head in exasperation and said,””well, |

won’t scold you for now. Tell me what you know first!”” ”

aun on

“""Let’s see if | can still save you.
Hmph ...

“Zhao Yu first snorted, then carefully told her about the incident in Hawaii, the Tokyo case, and the
concert hall.”

The reason why he was so picky was that he couldn’t tell them his props.

“Because of this, the secret agents at the scene, Ding Lan, and Miao kun in the video were all
dumbfounded. In the eyes of ordinary people, Zhao Yu's every action was almost like sending himself to
death!”

“However, Zhao Yu was still alive, which was an obvious fact. ”

“""Brother-in-law, you ...”” Ding Lan said,””you’re not lying, are you?”” Let’s not talk about your death-
seeking experiences first. The key is, how did you find out so many left ear cases in such a short time? ”

“"”Those cases happened in different countries and at different times, and in a long time without the
internet. How did you manage to do it?”””

“””That’s true,”” Miao kun agreed.””Even if secret services were to handle this, I'm afraid it would take
more than 100 days, right?”””



“””Li Bencheng has his network of connections,”” Zhao Yu lied.””Masako Yangshan has also been
working on the case, and she already had ready-made information ... ”

“” As for those awesome operations, you guys don’t have to ask anymore. Who asked me to be unable
to keep a low profile?”” Zhao Yu said “”humbly,””””maybe | was born to be a God of War.”” In the
future, Zhao Yu’s name might be on par with James Bond and Mission Impossible. ”
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“””If you think I'm better than them, | won’t object ...

“’”| haven’t seen you for a long time, but you’re still as narcissistic as ever ...”” Ding Lan wiped her
sweat.””Your shamelessness has once again refreshed my perception of you!”” ”
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“""| see,”” Miao kun said.””It’s obvious that the successor doesn’t want your life! He wants to keep you
alive so that you can help him find the murderer of the left ear case!”””

“’"But ...”” Ding Lan objected.””Don’t you think it’s strange that the successor pretended to be the
conductor of the band and deliberately revealed the information of the Dragon Core to brother-in-
|aw?”” ”

nn

the inheritor has information on the murderer, but

IIIII ”

“””\What’s so strange about that?”” Miao kun said,
he can’t find the murderer, so he asked Zhao Yu to look for him

“””No,”” Ding Lan said.””l mean, what does the successor want to do? Why did he ask his brother-in-law
to help him find the murderer?”

“””He has the ability to turn the clouds and rain with a flip of his hand, so why did he let brother-in-law
participate? ”

“""Does this case mean anything to him? ”

wunn LR

Could it be that the old man himself is a Dragon Core

“"\Well, about that ...”” Zhao Yu said.””I think it’s useless for us to guess. The most important thing now
is to find the Dragon Core!”

“”"Only by finding the Dragon Core can | continue to play with the successor. Otherwise, Lee Bencheng
will be in danger!”””
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Miao kun
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“""Zhao Yu, describe the old man’s appearance again and see if | know him. “”’Ding Lan,
added,””check the surveillance cameras in the restaurant and see if there’s any video of him ...

“""I’'ve looked for him, but | can’t find him!”” “’They’re clearly well prepared,”” Ding Lan replied.””The
surveillance cameras were turned off the whole time, so they didn’t manage to record anything.”” ”

“””He looks very ordinary,”” Zhao Yu said.””Otherwise, | wouldn’t have been wrong about him! Besides,
he really looks like he’s in the music industry, so | didn’t have any suspicions ...”” ”

“’"Then ... Are there any details?”” Miao kun asked. ”

“”| like to drink, but | don’t know if I’'m pretending,”” Zhao Yu said.””l like to drink whiskey, pure United
Kingdom-made whiskey! ”
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“’?Hmm...Whiskey older than 10 years old, and it’s also authentic from Yorkshire’s Red Sea winery ...

“""Yorkshire, Red Sea winery?”” Miao kun frowned.””I've never heard of it. | think we should investigate
this winery. Maybe it’s a clue he left behind!"” ”

“""Right, | think so too!”” Zhao Yu said,””the old man looked very familiar. His cheeks were red, so he
was probably really drinking! ”
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“”But ...”” Zhao Yu picked up the newspaper, pointed to a line of words, and said,””the line of words he

wrote was full of killing intent! ”

“’”| always feel that this kind of person is the most terrifying! You won’t be able to guess what he wants
to do. I’'m worried that if | don’t complete his game, not only will old Li’s life be in danger, but also
Amelia and those friends who once fought with me will be in great danger!”” ”

“"\Well, alright then!”” Miao kun said,””then we’ll do everything we can to find the Dragon Core as soon
as possible!”” Even if there’s no successor to play this game with us, this person is still an unpardonable
murderous demon. If we find him, it can be considered as getting rid of a scourge for the people!”” ”

“"\We’ve already started the investigation!”” “”But since we’re in London, | hope you can talk to
them,”” Ding Lan said. ”

“””That’s not a problem. There are plenty of acquaintances in Scotland Yard and military intelligence. I'll
contact them now ... And try to find the person as soon as possible! ”
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Of course, we can also try to find a successor. Zhao Yu ...”” Miao kun reminded him.””Try to recall
every detail of your meeting. Maybe there are some hidden clues!”” ”

“’"\Without a doubt, even if the inheritor is in disguise, he must be an old fox. Londee’s criminal empire
really favors the old!”

“’”|’'m thinking that I’'m going to retire soon. If we kill them, can I also go and have some fun? If this
group is under my control, then, hehehe ...”””

“Before Miao kun could finish laughing, Zhao Yu closed his notebook and continued to chew on his
Apple.”

“He chewed until there was only the apple core left, then asked Ding Lan,””””By the way, how’s Miao
Ying’s case going?”” ”

Chapter 2647: terrifying old photo (1)

“""Because | was prepared, the tranquilizer was in my bag ...”” In the interrogation room, Zhang Shixiong

nnn

continued his confession.””So, in the ambulance, | made up my mind to make this woman pay ...

“""| used the excuse that there was something wrong with the ambulance and pulled over. Then, | let
Zhang Qile see if there was anything outside the window that had been hit. ”



“””She’s in a coma,”” Zhang Shixiong continued.””The sedative used for surgical anesthesia can only last
for an hour, so | need to transport her to my house within an hour. | have more sedatives at home ..."”” ”
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Just like that, | drove the ambulance back to the office. In the parking lot, | placed Zhang Qile in the
trunk of my car, then handed over the car and drove home ...”"” ”

“”"The reason | didn’t make a move that night was because | was still hesitating. | knew that from the
moment | kidnapped Zhang Qile, there was no turning back!”

“"”So, | have to reconsider whether my plan is appropriate ... ”

“” After that, | thought about it again and again, and | thought that | didn’t do anything wrong,
because...| haven’t seen Zhang Qile for seven years, and almost no one knew about our relationship at
the time ...”
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“")ust like that, on the second day, | finally made up my mind and carried out the original plan ...

“Next, Zhang Shixiong described the entire process of him killing Zhang Qile in Chenyang residence. The
order and details of the crime were basically the same as what Miao Ying had imagined. ”

It was just that Zhang Shixiong had never thought that there would be a drone in the sky ...

What was even more ironic was that the boy who controlled the drone was Zhang Shixiong’s neighbor
and knew him.

“However, the boy was so focused on his camera that he didn’t pay attention to the drone’s flight. ”

“Therefore, when the police caught him, he only thought that his theft had been exposed. He didn’t
know how much his drone had contributed to the police. ”

“However, as the old saying goes, justice is always on the loose. In fact, due to the limited memory
storage of the drone, the little boy had deleted many of the videos, but only this most important video
was kept. ”

It had to be said that there was a certain element of luck in the solving of this case.

“After Zhang Shixiong had confessed his crimes, Miao Ying took out the red bathtub painting that Zhang
Qile had drawn and asked Zhang Shixiong, ”
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So, you never knew that Zhang Qile had drawn this painting?”” ”
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“""Right!”” Zhang Shixiong had already pleaded guilty and immediately said without reservation,
really didn’t know that she had drawn such a painting. If | had known, | would have stopped her no
matter what!”

“*”1 don’t know if I've lied to her or not!”””

“""Lying?”” Miao Ying pondered for a moment and seemed to understand what he meant. She
asked,””you’re saying that you know what Zhang Qile saw?”” ”
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“""Yes,”” Zhang Shixiong nodded and said,””when we were together, she saw the things my aunt left

behind, and she even saw a photo!”” ”



“’” At that time, | lied to her and said that my aunt was from the criminal Police force. That photo was
from the red bathtub case, but | didn’t know if Zhang Qile believed me! ”

“Zhang Shixiong looked at the oil painting and said,””I didn’t know that she had such a good memory.
She could remember every detail.”” ”

“””0Oh ... Oh ... No...”” Zhang Shixiong thought of something and said,””she might have taken the photos
behind my back.”” ”
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“’”| can tell that she really likes that photo. Sigh ...

“Hearing Zhang Shixiong’s words, Miao Ying and the others were shocked. No one had expected so
many coincidences to happen back then. ”

“So, Miao Ying adjusted her emotions and said,””Zhang Shixiong, we can talk about your aunt next!”” ”

“””My aunt ... Hehe ...”” Zhang Shixiong’s mouth showed A Touch of Evil,””my aunt is also a red bathtub
killer. This is obvious!”” ”

“""It’s just that ... | didn’t expect that the corpse ... Would be hidden in the house. | ... I've lived in the old
house for so many years, but I’'m actually living with a dead person ...”” ”

“"”No,”” Miao Ying reminded him.””Your aunt’s body is weak. It’s impossible for her to kill so many
people on her own!”””

“” Ah?”” This time, it was Zhang Shixiong’s turn to be surprised.””What do you mean? You’re saying
that my aunt has an accomplice? No... No, no, no... Officer, please believe me. My parents are good
people. They ... They can’t be! ”

“””My mom said that she doesn’t have a good relationship with my aunt, so she doesn’t want my dad to
meet her ... Please, please investigate this!”””

Oh ...

“Seeing Zhang Shixiong’s reaction, Miao Ying immediately knew what was going on. ”
“Zhang Shixiong was concerned about his parents, which was undoubtedly his weakness. ”
“So, Miao Ying said, ”

“""Zhang Shixiong, whether there’s a problem with your parents or not is not for us to decide. As long as
you explain everything clearly, we will naturally know whether they are innocent or not ...”” ”

“7I'll tell you, I'll tell you,”” Zhang Shixiong said.””I'll tell you everything you want to know! My parents
really had nothing to do with this!”” ”
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“’"Then tell me everything from the beginning,”” Miao Ying said.””Tell me everything you know!”” ”

“"”0Okay, okay ...”” Zhang Shixiong said.””| was only one year old when my aunt died, so | naturally don’t
have any impression of her, except for those photos ...”” ”

“””My parents don’t really like to talk about her, so | don’t really know much about her ... ”



“””Until | moved into that old house!”” Zhang Shixiong recalled,””because of work, | moved into my
aunt’s house. My aunt used to be an accountant and a college student. She left a lot of books, several
boxes ...”

“" After | moved in, when | was bored, | went to look through those things. Then, | found something
that puzzled me ... ”

“”"”There are a lot of books about secret religious techniques in aunt’s bookcase. There are also a few
hand-written copies. They are all filled with mysterious runes. Some of them even have drawings of
monsters and snakes. They look pretty scary ...”” ”

“’”| know that you’re a college student and might like art. | didn’t think much about it ... ”

“""But later, as | flipped through the pages, | found a few old photos in the hidden compartment of one
of her albums! There were black-and-white and colored photos. All of them were of a woman lying in a
bathtub, and the bathtub was already dyed red ... ”

“” As a native of Yunzhou, | naturally know the story of the red bathtub! The first thought | had when |
saw the photos was that they were photos of the red bathtub case ... ”

“’" Although I’'m very confused as to why aunty would have a photo, | didn’t think of anything else ... ”
“’”But, after that ... Two to three days passed, right? | suddenly remembered that there were only four

victims in the red bathtub case that Peter committed. ”
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“*” And why are there seven photos of my aunt? Also, every woman in the photo looks different ...

Chapter 2648: sudden disappearance

The black car was driving slowly in the suburbs London
“Zhao Yu was sitting in the car, talking to cui Lizhu on the phone.”

“’"That’s amazing, brother datao,”” Zhao Yu said with a smile.””He even caught something like a drone
that flashed by. That’s amazing!”””
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“""Yeah, he has already inherited 50% of your skills, and 40% of them are your true skills,”” cui Lizhu
said playfully.””He has been so smug these days that he even walks like a rooster and looks at people
from the corner of his eyes!”

“’”If the law didn’t care, | would have given him a good beating!”
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“" Actually, he’s just a lucky guy. Most of the ideas were thought of by sis Wu ...

“""\Well, sis Wu is also very good, and you guys are all very good, because you have a very good team
leader! Zhao Yu laughed wildly and said,””but, no matter what, your case is already halfway done! It's
worth celebrating!”””
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“’”| guess it’s only half done?”” Cui Lizhu corrected him,
We don’t know anything about the mysterious Luofu road yet

sister Miao is still interrogating the suspect.

| nnn

Hmm ...
“Zhao Yu nodded lightly. In fact, the purpose of his call to Miao Ying was to find out more about this.”

“Since both the left ear case and the red bathtub case were closely related to the Luofu Dao, he also
wanted to know more information. He wanted to know when the suspect, long dan, had learned this
secret technique.”
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“7” Alright then!”” As there were many things that he couldn’t tell cui Lizhu, Zhao Yu had to say,””when

your sister Miao is done with the interrogation, remember to ask her to call me back!”””
“” Alright, don’t worry!”” Cui Lizhu said,””it’s been more than two hours. | think it’ll be done soon!”””
“""That’s good!”” Zhao Yu said,””I’'m hanging up!”””

“"Um ... Boss ...”” Cui Lizhu couldn’t help but ask,””when can you come back?”” Without you by my side
to solve the case, | always feel like something is missing!”

“""| feel so tired when | don’t hear your big talk!”””

“""Go to hell, just you wait!”” Zhao Yu laughed.””I’ll be back soon. I'll treat you guys to a big meal. Wait
for me!”””

“Then, Zhao Yu hung up the phone.”

“At that moment, the car stopped in front of a big church in the village. Ding Lan walked in and knocked
on the window.”

“The car window rolled down, and Zhao Yu asked,””how was it?”” He’s definitely not here, right?”””

“”Right!”” “”The priest said that long Dan’s old house has been demolished,”” Ding Lan said.””It’s been
at least 11 years since long dan moved out of here!”””
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“Zhao Yu said,””it seems that we can’t find a way to get to this point.
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“’"Yeah, the house is gone. How are we going to find clues?”” Ding Lan said helplessly,””now, we can
only see if Godfather is willing to help!”

“’” As long as we can get the social protection number of the Dragon Core, we can continue the
investigation ...”"”

“”"Did the priest say ...”” Zhao Yu asked.””He was living well, so why did he have to move? It looks like
he’s hiding from a debt ...”"”
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“’"The priest doesn’t know either!”” Ding Lan said,””they’re all curious too!”””

“’"No,”” Zhao Yu shook his head and said,””if he was trying to hide from his debt, he shouldn’t have left
the house behind. You should sell the house to pay off your debts!”””



“""Yes,”” Ding Lan said.””The priest said that long Dan’s house was worth a lot of money. When they
were demolishing the house, they couldn’t find long dan, so they had to go through a lot of legal
procedures before they were forced to demolish it!”””

“’"The people from the social protection Bureau still have his information. If he comes back now, the
government will have to provide him with a house of equal value!”

“’"It's a pity that he never returned!”””
“’"Strange ...”” Zhao Yu recalled, then muttered,””
stopped for four years, then started committing crimes again in 1999

after leaving the band in 1995, the Dragon Core

I”

“”” And that time, he committed the crime at his own expense! In Sydney, Paris, and Lisbon, from the
case analysis, he was getting worse and worse. He was not able to follow his heart.”

“""Perhaps it’s because he’s getting old, or perhaps it’s because his ears have deteriorated and are
affected.”

“""So, the killing finally ended in 2003. Long dan returned to London and lived in this house,”” Zhao Yu
said, as if he was talking to himself.”” After that, he only lived in this house for six years, then
disappeared inexplicably ...”

“7"\Why? Why did he leave? Or ... Did something unexpected happen?”””

“""The priest said,”” Ding Lan said,””long dan is a member of the Royal Symphony Orchestra, after all, so
he has a high income. He doesn’t have any bad habits, but he’s a little antisocial and doesn’t like to talk
to people.”

wunn nnn

Of course, everyone thought that it was a problem with his ears ...
“’"Phew ...”” Zhao Yu let out a heavy breath. He felt that things were not that simple.”

“””Could it be that ...”” Ding Lan guessed,””long dan was worried that his murder would be exposed, so
she changed her identity and ran away in advance?”””
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“"\We don’t even know if he’s Dead or Alive now! This won’t be easy to find ...

nn

“’”I need money to change my identity, right?”” Zhao Yu asked,””why didn’t he just sell the house and

run away?”””

nn;

“””Yes!”” Ding Lan said,””it seems like we can only try to find a needle in a haystack. Let’s wait for
Godfather to find out something first!”””
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“’"Long dan ...”” Zhao Yu remembered something and said,””the old man told me that long dan had two
short marriages. One was a hostess on a long voyage cruise ship, and the other was a model. Both of his
wives didn’t leave him any children!”””

“””So, can we look for them from these two?”””
“"”Alright, but is there no name?”” Ding Lan asked.”

“’"No, but since she’s married, it shouldn’t be hard to find out, right?”” Zhao Yu asked.”



“""Yes, we should be able to find out!”” Ding Lan nodded.”
“At this moment, a Special Agent suddenly came up to the two and reported,”””

“’"\We just found out that there is a man named Victor in the Royal Symphony Orchestra. This man is
indeed the conductor, and he has worked with long dan for more than 20 years!”
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“’"But,”” the agent said regretfully,””the real Victor passed away ten years ago

“””Ten years ago ...”” Zhao Yu did some mental calculations.””That was a year after the disappearance
of the Dragon Core. Could there be any connection between this?”””

“’"The successor pretending to be Victor is equivalent to pretending to be a real person!”” Ding Lan
said,””so, what the successor said to you ...

nnn

“""Right, those words should be true and effective!”” Zhao Yu nodded and said,””the inheritor disclosed
this information to me, so he probably wants me to catch the Dragon pill. Um ... Wait ... Wait ...”””
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“Suddenly, Zhao Yu thought of something important. He frowned and said nervously,
“””Could it be that ... His purpose wasn’t to let us capture the Dragon Core?”””
“””\What did you just say?”” Ding Lan didn’t quite understand.”

“’"The successor is pretending to be Victor, which means ...”” Zhao Yu said.””The successor went to
Victor and asked him the same question. Victor must have told him everything about the Dragon
Core!llllll
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So ... If he really wanted to catch the Dragon Core, he would have done it at ... At that time, right?”””
“””0h ...”” Ding Lan seemed to have understood something.””Brother-in-law, are you saying that the
Dragon Core was actually taken away by the inheritor?”” He was captured long ago?”
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“’"Then ...”” Ding Lan asked in confusion,””why did he ask you to solve the case

“""Yeah, if that’s the case ...”” Zhao Yu also asked,””he ... What does he want to do?”””

Chapter 2649: terrifying old photo (2)

“””From that day on, | began to pay attention to these photos,”” Zhang Shixiong said.””l| went to the
library and found a lot of information about the victims of the red bathtub case. But, no matter how |
compared them, they were all different from my aunt’s photos!”” ”

“It’s not just the people that look different, even the bathtubs and decorations are different ... ”

“’"It wasn’t until then that | finally realized that my aunt wasn’t as simple as | thought. She ... Might be
related to the red bathing tub case, and ... She might have killed someone!”

“’"Because...Because...| still have an impression in my mind. | can recognize that the bathtub in the
photo might be in the bathroom! Waa ...”” ”



Miao Ying and the others all had goosebumps.
Zhang Shixiong’s words were terrifying and creepy.

“""| was really scared those days. If | didn’t drive the ambulance and see so many dead people, | would
have moved out of that house!”” Zhang Shixiong also looked frightened.””However, even so, even
though ... The bathroom on the second floor has been renovated, every time | go to the bathroom at
night, | still feel very uncomfortable ...”” ”

“"My God ...”” At this moment, cui Lizhu, who was in the monitoring room, shivered and
sighed.””Zhang Shixiong’s mental strength is really unparalleled!”” ”

“’”If it was someone else, would they dare to go to the toilet in the middle of the night? This is really
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“" After that, | kept paying attention to the red bathtub case. During that time, | also went on the
missing person website to look for girls who went missing in the 1990s to see if there were any photos
that matched the ones my aunt took!”

“””However, because the woman in the photo was quite far away, it was hard to judge, so I gave up ... ”

“""But, of course, I'm curious. | don’t understand why my aunt, such a cultured and high-quality person,
would commit such a crime. ”

“””Thus, | began to study those books and the Luofu Dao!”

“’"In the end, | quickly found an answer after studying it. It turns out that the ultimate secret of the
Luofu Dao is longevity. There are many legends about longevity recorded in it, as well as some legends
about the secret techniques of sacrifice ... ”

“’”I"'m beginning to understand why my aunt believed in superstitions. She had a terminal illness and
wanted to rely on a secret technique to overcome her illness. So, she used the blood sacrifice of living
people and used the blood of those young girls to extend her life ...”” ”
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“""Zhang Shixiong,
that your grandfather also believes in the Luofu Daoist

Miao Ying asked,””do you have any impression of your grandfather? Do you know

")” ”nn

“’" Ah?"” Zhang Shixiong was stunned. He shook his head and said,””l don’t know. My grandfather
passed away when | was nine years old. From as far as | can remember, my grandfather almost couldn’t
take care of himself. Maybe he had Parkinson ‘s, oh no, Alzheimer’ s? ”

“"”In my memory, he didn’t even talk to me much! What’s wrong?”” Zhang Shixiong frowned,””my
grandfather ... Also learned the Luofu Dao?”” ”

“”"That means ... My aunt learned it from my grandfather?”” ”

“*”Alright,”” Miao Ying said.””Let’s talk about the Luofu road. How much more do you know? Did the
information you read mention who brought the Luofu sect to Yunzhou?”””
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“””| don’t have this, right? “”I don’t understand a lot of the words, and | didn’t study them carefully,
Zhang Shixiong said.””l only know that the Luofu Daoist was founded by a Taoist who lived in seclusion
in the forest according to a heavenly book unearthed from an ancient tomb!”

“’"This secret technique is very magical. It can cure many stubborn diseases, even terminal diseases. Of
course ... | don’t believe it. These legends might have been made up by later generations to make people
believe in it and cheat money!”

“””But ... Not only did they cheat my aunt of her money, but they also tricked my aunt into killing
people. | guess that Peter might be the same at that time. ”

“””| heard from my dad that my aunt and Peter are colleagues in the same company. Perhaps, they are
really related?”” ”

“’"Then ...”” Miao Ying finally got to the point,””what about those things? Where did you hide it? Or
should | ...”””
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“’”Don’t worry, | didn’t destroy it,”” Zhang Shixiong said.
that you would find out that it was me so quickly!”

Originally, to be honest, | really didn’t expect

“’"Phew ...”” He exhaled heavily.””In my original plan, even if you could find me in the end, it wouldn’t
be so fast. Even if you found me, you wouldn’t be able to convict me. It’s a pity ... | was one step behind.
Alas ...”””
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“”"The things,”” Miao Ying reminded him again,””where are the things?”” ”

“""The things are in my unit,”” Zhang Shixiong said.””They are hidden on the ceiling of the power
distribution room! It’s in our changing room ...”” ”

“Hearing this, Miao Ying glanced at the one-way glass. ”

Ran Tao immediately understood what he had to do. He left the monitoring room with Captain Shao and
went to the hospital to get the important evidence.

“""\What’s in there?”” Miao Ying asked again. ”
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Of course it’s all related to the Luofu road,”” Zhang Shixiong replied helplessly.””When you suddenly
called me to the police station for questioning, | panicked. | knew that once you locked onto me, you
would investigate the house | lived in!”

“’" And these things related to the Luofu Dao and my aunt would definitely be harmful to me, so | hid
them!”

“""Logically speaking, | should have destroyed it, but | still can’t bear to do it. After all, it's something
that aunt left behind ...”” ”

“""You said that Zhang Qile saw one of the photos, so he drew this, right?”” Miao Ying asked, pointing at
the oil painting. ”

“""Right!”” Zhang Shixiong said,””at that time, | was studying those things, so | put one of the photos in
my book. She accidentally saw it, so | lied to her!”



“””| really didn’t know that she actually took a photo behind my back,”” Zhang Shixiong said
helplessly.””If | knew, | might have been very worried that she would have found out my aunt’s Secret
and that the woman in the photo was not the original red bathtub case ...”” ”

“Wu Xiumin then asked,””since you know that the Luofu Dao is full of superstitions and lies, why did you
use such a complicated method to kill people?”” ”

“"| said that the person | wanted to kill wasn’t Zhang Qile. Zhang Qile asked for it! “”Besides,”” Zhang
Shixiong said with a fierce look in his eyes,””| didn’t make up my mind at the beginning! ”

“””The reason why | used this method was because | thought it could divert the police’s attention and
make them think about the serial murders ...”” ”

“’"Then ...”” Miao Ying asked,””how did you know that at the scene of the murder, white candles and
charcoal were used, and that there were some sacrificial items?”” ”

“’”It’s recorded in my aunt’s manuscript, and I’'ve checked it,”” Zhang Shixiong said.””There were also
these things in Peter’s case, so in order to make it more realistic, | did it according to my aunt’s
manuscript!”””

“"" And, of course, | don’t deny it. Although | don’t believe it,”” Zhang Shixiong pointed to the oil painting
and Sald'””l'm also Very Curlous!"" ”

“’"| also want to use Zhang Qile to test if those secret techniques are real. Let’s see if her death can
extend my life ...”” ”
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“’"Hmph! I'm really blind!”” Cui Lizhu, who was in the monitoring room, said coldly,””it’s obvious that
Zhang Qile’s death didn’t extend your life. Instead, it sped up your death. Just wait for your death
Sentence, sonofaB * tch1”” 7

Chapter 2650: who is he?

“At night, in a hotel room in London ”

“Zhao Yu was having a video call with his girlfriend, Miao Ying.”
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“’"The case is basically clear now,”” Miao Ying said, holding a piece of information.””In the 1970s, a
wizard who came back from overseas opened a pharmacy in the four corners of Yunzhou. While selling
medicine, he also promoted the Luofu Dao!”

“’"\We didn’t find out about Peter, but we can confirm that Zhang Shixiong’s grandfather, Zhang
Tingshan, not only often studied witchcraft with the wizard, but he also became his disciple and
inherited his skills ... ”

“’"In the 1980s, Zhang Tingshan started to use the evil secret technique of the Luofu Dao because of the
deterioration of his daughter, Zhang Fengyi’s condition. He used the blood sacrifice of living people,
intending to use this evil method to extend Zhang Fengyi’s life! ”



“””S0, he kidnapped seven innocent girls in a row and used his family’s bathtub for a blood sacrifice.
After the ceremony, he couldn’t find a suitable place to dispose of the bodies, so he simply hid the
bodies in his family’s wine cellar ... ”

“’"However, the lives of the seven girls did not bring about Zhang Fengyi’s rebirth. Zhang Fengyi passed
away in 1994 due to illness! ”

“’"I'm guessing that Zhang Tingshan must’ve been very disappointed with the Luofu Dao, so he never
mentioned this evil secret technique again. ”

“””Soon, Zhang Tingshan suffered from Alzheimer’s disease and passed away in 2002 ... ”

“”"During this period, the house was empty. It wasn’t until 2013 that Zhang Shixiong moved into his
aunt’s old house, Zhang Fengyi, due to work needs, and discovered the secret that his aunt left behind ...

”
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“” After that, it’s about Zhang Shixiong’s crimes against Zhang Qile. I've already told you about this ...

”

“"”Mm ..."”” Zhao Yu nodded and said,””I've seen your interrogation records. Zhang Shixiong looks fine,
but in fact, he’s a little possessed!”” ”
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“""Yes, | think so too,”” Miao Ying said.””So, the Luofu Dao is really harmfu

“*"All of you, be careful,”” Zhao Yu reminded them.””Don’t look too deeply into it. Even Peter and
Zhang Fengyi, who are cultured and understand the scientific world, were deceived. This means that this
thing is very strange!”” ”
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“’”| know,”” Miao Ying said.””But, we have received confirmed news that Peter has a physiological
defect, and he has problems with sex. So, the reason why he committed the red bathtub case is
probably to get a new life, right?”” ”

’ |IIII ”

“""Yes, we've already discussed it before. He looks like the old eunuch in ‘rain of swords
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Miao Ying said.””They made these people
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“’"Luo Fu took advantage of these people’s psychology,
ignore other people’s lives and the law for their own iliness, making them lose their minds ...

“’"But, there’s one thing | have to remind you of,”” Zhao Yu said.””I’ve seen a lot of quacks and
scammers in the past!”

“’"To be honest, the huckster only wants to make money. If the wizard who taught the Luofu sect only
wanted to make money, then there’s no need to make up such an evil blood sacrifice, right? ”

“”Can’t you sell them some wild herbs at sky-high prices?”” Zhao Yu said,””there’s no need to use a
living person as a blood sacrifice, right?”” ”
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“’"Mm ... Indeed ...”” Miao Ying pondered and said,””could it be that this sorcerer is evil? Or is it that
the secret technique of Luofu does exist, but the wizard himself doesn’t know about it, so he wants

Peter to try it out?”” ”



“”I’'m not thinking the same as you. All cases have a root cause,”” Zhao Yu said.””I’'m thinking, why did
the wizard disappear after Peter was arrested?”””
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“""This ...”” Miao Ying frowned and asked in surprise,””what are you trying to say?”” ”
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“””I"'m thinking whether Peter’s arrest and death was a conspiracy?”” Zhao Yu said,
there so little information about Luofu road? ”

otherwise, why is

“’”1t looks like it was compiled by someone?”” ”

“””No way? You really have a brain hole!”” Miao Ying asked,””do you think that Peter was framed? All
the things about Luofu road were tailor-made for Peter to frame? ”

“’"This is ... Too much of a conspiracy theory, right?”” ”

“"\Well, maybe I'm overthinking it, or maybe it’s really a conspiracy to frame Peter,”” Zhao Yu said.””But
now, what | want to know the most is the wizard. | want to know who the wizard is. ”

“’"I"'m investigating this Dragon Core. What does it have to do with him?”” ”
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“””You said that the Dragon Core was first performed on a ship,”” Miao Ying said.””Zhang Tingshan also
worked on a ship overseas. Could it be that they met on the ship? ”

“’"That Magus is also on the same ship?”” ”

“’”Alas, it’s a pity that it’s been so long, it’s almost impossible to check!”” Zhao Yu said,””lI’'m now
contacting the first wife that long dan met on the ship. There is news that the woman is still alive. Let’s
see if we can find out the answer from her!”””

“””0Okay, in that case ...”” Miao Ying said.””Let’s keep in touch!”” | hope that the sooner | get to the
bottom of this, the sooner | can come back!”””

“””Mm, don’t worry!”” Zhao Yu saluted.””Take care of yourself for me. When we get back, we’ll fight
300, oh no, 500 rounds' Wahaha ...”””

“As soon as he hung up the phone, his sister-in-law, Ding Lan, pushed the door open and entered the
room.”

“’"Brother-in-law, long Dan’s first wife has been found, but the situation is not very good.”” Ding Lan
showed Zhao Yu her phone.””This woman is seventy-nine years old this year, and she has severe
schizophrenia. I'm afraid it will be difficult to question her!”
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“””Qur people are currently negotiating with her doctor to see if they can conduct a simple inquiry ...

“’"That’s depressing,”” Zhao Yu said disappointedly.””But, even if she was clear-headed, I’'m afraid she
might not be able to get anything out of her ... ”

“””So, | have to think of another way!”” ”

“””Brother-in-law,”” Ding Lan said,””long Dan’s second wife is in Italy. We’re trying to find her contact
information. Don’t be too anxious!”” ”



“"”Also, Godfather has already talked to the British side. The British side is willing to look for the Dragon
Core. They’re already checking his credit records and medical conditions ...”” ”

“7"Mm,”” Zhao Yu agreed, but his face still showed obvious worry. ”

“An hour ago, Juliet from France had sent him a message, saying that amerola had been moved away by
people under the US flag! ”

Zhao Yu was worried that the successor was putting pressure on him.

“Therefore, he had already contacted the Secret Service and asked them to send more people to protect
his family and friends, in case the successor attacked them again!”

“Of course, Zhao Yu was more worried about Lee Bencheng’s safety. ”

“Li Bencheng had been captured by his successor. He really did not want to see li Bencheng being
resurrected without even seeing his son, Li Jie ...”

“""Brother-in-law ...”” Ding Lan made a guess.””Do you think the successor is the wizard who taught
Luofu Dao?"””

“’"This ...”” Zhao Yu shook his head.””That’s impossible! The wizard is an Easterner, and he was already
over 80 years old in the 1980s. If he were still alive, wouldn’t he be an old monster?”” ”

“””0h ...”” Ding Lan pouted.””That'’s strange. What kind of game is the successor playing with you?”” If
he really did take the Dragon Core, then why did he ask you to investigate this case?”” ”

II””Eh?IIII ”n
That sentence seemed to have reminded Zhao Yu of something.
“Hence, he quickly picked up his phone and made a call. ”

“""Hello?”” “”Masako, have you found the mysterious foreigner that | asked you to investigate?”” Zhao
Yu asked impatiently. ”

“’"\Who is that foreigner who was once on good terms with Ping Cheng’s Xin Jia?”"” ”



